
City of Beverly Hills RFP 19-3, WC TPA, Submitted Questions and Answers-20190122 1/23/2019

Date Time Question Answer

1 1/22/2019 9:04 Does the City currently participate in an MPN?  If so, with who? No. Refer to RFP, page 5 and page 10

2 1/22/2019 9:04 There is a requirement for the City to input notes directly into claim system.  What claims system does Athens use? Please inquire with Athens about their systems. See the City's requirements on RFP, page 9.

3 1/22/2019 9:04 Are claim files electronic or does the TPA maintain physical files? Yes to both questions.

4 1/22/2019 9:04

Does the City currently receive medical data other than diagnosis, treatment plans and work status?  If so, who at the City 

receives this information? The City receives medical data, when necessary. Human Resources Director and/or Risk Manager.

5 1/22/2019 9:04

What is the City’s settlement philosophy?  Is the TPA allowed to pursue settlements, where appropriate, when the injured 

workers is still employed with the City? The City will discuss settlement philosophy with the selected TPA.

6 1/22/2019 9:04

Who are the City’s designated defense attorneys for workers’ compensation?  Is the City open to recommendations for 

alternative defense firms? The City will discuss the selection of defense counsel with the selected TPA.

7 1/22/2019 9:46

I am requesting to receive an electronic copy of the City’s workers’ compensation loss data in excel format for all years.  If 

unable to provide for all years then please provide ten years worth of loss data. All available information is found on the website.

8 1/22/2019 10:40

Could you please provide any loss data that you may have available as well as any numbers pertaining to the 3 questions 

below. All available information is found on the website.

9 1/22/2019 10:40 How many nurse case management referrals does the City make in an average year? All available information has been provided on the website and RFP.

10 1/22/2019 10:40
How many utilization review requests are made in an average year.

All available information has been provided on the website and RFP.

11 1/22/2019 10:40 Can the City provide any bill review savings data (PPO reduction%, gross savings, net savings, etc.) All available information has been provided on the website.

12 1/22/2019 10:40

Does the Future Medical/Medical Only position need to be "solely" or 100% dedicated to the City or can this position work 

on other accounts?
As stated on RFP p.9: "The TPA shall provide at least one solely dedicated senior adjuster and the 

equivalent one full-time medical only/future medical claims adjuster to handle the City’s claims."  

13 1/22/2019 10:40

We have reviewed the RFP claim data as well as the loss data files listed on the City's website. To ensure the City is able 

to perform an apples to apples comparison of the various proposals received, can you please provide the number of open 

claims (Indemnity, Future Medical and Medical Only) that proposers should base their fee proposals on. All available information has been provided on the website.

14 1/22/2019 10:40

It is industry standard to weight both Future Medical and Medical Only claims at a 2:1 ratio for the purposes of staffing.  

Would this be acceptable to the City? Yes.

15 1/22/2019 10:40 Does the City currently participate in an MPN? If so, is it the City's own MPN or through another source? No.

16 1/22/2019 10:40 What is the name of the City's current MPN and what network does the provider listing come from? N/A

17 1/22/2019 10:40 Does the City have a desired provider list that could be made available for review. All available information has been provided on the website.


